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Rivera, Maribel

From: Stacey Schwab [stacey@arnoldlawfirmlic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 9:16 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Dear Sir or Madam,

The following Corporation addresses need to be changed:

Pinellas Education Organization, Inc. #N0O8000003600

Principal Address: 2461 McMullen Booth Road Mailing Address: 2461
McMullen Booth Road

Clearwater, FL 33759
Clearwater, FL 33759

P -

e NewStart High School #G11000038813

Principal Address: 2461 McMullen Booth Road Mailing Address: 2461
McMullen Booth Road
Clearwater, FL. 33759
Clearwater, FL 33759

Should you have any questions or concerns please let us know.
Thank you,

Stacey Schwah

The Arnold Law Firm

6279 Dupont Station Court
Jacksonville, FL 32217

Office (904) 731-3800

Fax (904) 731-3807

Email stacey@arnoldlawfirmllc.com

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is priviledged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error; please notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you.
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